

From: Frank Jazzo [jazzo@fhhlaw.com]

Sent: Friday, July 14, 2006 5:07 PM

To: Eleanor Lott

Cc: Irosenberg@directbroadcast.com; Raymond Quianzon

Subject: E060259

Eleanor,

As we discussed, with respect to the application for a new earth station license for E060259, filed by Direct Broadcast Services, Inc., please correct the applicant's telephone and fax numbers to:

845-267-2800 (tel.)

845-267-2123 (fax)

The western limit of earth station azimuth angle should be corrected to: 187.6

The antenna receive gain at 11.7 GHz is: 45.0 dBi

Please let us know if you need any additional information.

Thanks for your help,

Frank Jazzo